

OFFICE OF THE PRO-VICE CHANCELLOR DOW UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

Tel: 38771111 Ext: 5822 Website: www.duhs.edu.pk Email: nazli.hossain@duhs.edu.pk

Ref No: DUHS/DMC/PRO-VC/ 2024 /-58

Dated: 18-10-2024

To,

The Managing Director, SPPRA

Sindh Public Procurement Regulatory Authority

SPPRA,

Subject:

Decision of Complaint Redressal Committee (CRC)

Under rule no 31 of SPPRA Rules 2010 (amended up to date) against the tender for Construction of Seminar Halls At Ojha Campus, DUHS, Karachi. Tender Notice. Ref no: DUHS/W&S-NIT/151 NIT no. DUHS/W&S/2024/1240, dated:

11th Sep, 2024.

Respected Sir,

Please find enclosed, the CRC Minutes of the Meeting. Furthermore, the minutes of CRC were also sent vide email to the applicant. The same was also posted on the authority & DUHS website on 18^{th} October 2024

Chairperson Procurement Committee Services

Pro Vice-Chancellor

C.C To:

- PS to Vice Chancellor DUHS
- M/s. Maqbool Ahmed & Co

MINUTES OF MEETING GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL COMMITTEE (CRC) FOR THE REDRESSAL OF GRIEVANCES OF APPLICANTS AGAINST THE TENDER FOR CONSTRUCTION OF SEMINAR HALLS AT OJHA CAMPUS, DUHS, KARACHI. TENDER NOTICE REF NO: DUHS/W&S-NIT/151 NIT NO. DUHS/W&S/2024/1240, DATED: 11TH SEP, 2024

A meeting of the Complaint Redressal Committee (CRC) was held under the chairmanship of Prof. M. Saeed Quraishy, Vice Chancellor, Dow University of Health Sciences (DUHS), Karachi on 16th October 2024 at 11:30 a.m. at VC Board room, 4th Floor. Administrative Block Dow Medical College Campus of DUHS for "CONSTRUCTION OF SEMINAR HALLS AT OJHA CAMPUS, DUHS, KARACHI." Tender notice. Ref no: DUHS/W&S/NIT/151 NIT No. DUHS/W&S/2024/1240, Dated: 10th Sep, 2024

- 2. As per Rule 31 of SPPRA 2010 (Amended up to date), the Complaint Redressal Committee formally examined the grievance/complaint of the bidder, M/s. Maqbool Ahmed & Co. hereinafter referred MACO as vide letter # MACO/HO/KHI/1289-24 dated 09th Oct 2024 received on 11th Oct 2024 at 09:45 am attached at (Annexure- A).
 - The Committee composition is as under:
 - I. Professor M. Saeed Quraishy
 Vice Chancellor,
 Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi.

 Chairman
 - II. Engr. Asif Ahmed
 Executive Engineer Civil Member
 Jinnah Sindh Medical University, Karachi.
 (Independent Professional)
 - III. Mr. Usman Khalid
 Account Officer Accountant General Sindh Member
 (Representative of AG Sindh)
 - Director Works & Services, Director Planning & Development DUHS, and Representatives from M/s. Maqbool Ahmed & Co. also attended the said meeting.
 (Attendance sheet is attached)
 - 5. The meeting started with a recitation from the Holy QURAN. The chair welcomed the participants and then commenced the proceedings.
 - 6. The Chairman briefed the participants of the Committee about the agenda of the meeting while Mr. Pir Muzaffar Ali Shah, Director Planning & Development & Mr. Abdul Rahim Khan, Director Works & Services were also called upon to respond to procedural & technical queries.
 - The Director Planning & Development apprised the participants that all relevant procedures including the advertisement, and opening of technical & financial bids have been executed in total compliance with SPPRA Rules. The Notice of Inviting Tender (NIT) was hoisted to the DUHS and SPPRA websites EPADS-S-

ENGR. ASIF AHMED Executive Engineer (Civil) Planning & Development Department Jinnah Sindh Medical University

7.

Account Officer
Office of the Accountant
General of Sindh

240930437 and published in 03 widely circulated leading dailies of English, Urdu, and Sindhi languages viz. Dawn, Daily Jang, and Daily Awami Awaz on 11th September 2024. The Technical Bids were opened on 26th September 2024 at 11:30 am. After the entire bid evaluation of the tender documents, the results were informed to the bidders on dated 09-Oct-2024 through email. (copy attached)

- 8. The eligibility /mandatory criteria were evaluated by the procurement committee based on the documents submitted by the bidders. The Evaluation Report was communicated to the bidder via email on 09th October 2024. As per the Bid Evaluation Report, M/s. Maqbool Ahmed & Co. was declared Technically disqualified. As the bidder failed to compliance the mandatory requirement of the bidding documents.
- Foregoing in view, Dow University of Health Sciences (DUHS) received the grievances from the applicant M/s. Maqbool Ahmed & Co against the Bid Evaluation Report (copy attached) of the subject tender. The grievances of the applicant are attached in Annexure "A"
- The CRC committee decided to reevaluate the Eligibility /Mandatory Requirements and discussed each clause of the Mandatory Requirements to which the applicant has an objection.
- 11. In accordance with Rule 31(3) Sindh Public Procurement Rules 2010 (amended up to date). Complaint Redressal Committee after examination of grievances, scrutiny of records, hearing the representative of the aggrieved applicant/firm, due deliberation and discussion, decided upon the grievances of the bidder. The detail of the grievances, deliberations & decisions of the Complaint Redressal Committee is given below.

The mandatory requirements at Sr No: 1 Tender purchase receipt

Deliberation & Decision of the Complaint Redressal Committee

The appellant contended that he submitted the hard copy of the tender fee in the form of payorder and didn't upload it in the technical profile as it was not required. Due to this, he didn't score in the technical criteria to qualify in the competitive bidding process.

The chairman of the CRC further added that SPPRA has recently adopted a new mechanism for uploading bids. Therefore, all relevant and supporting documents must be submitted through the E-PADS system, and hard copies will no longer be accepted.

In the case of the pay order and tender fee, these must also be uploaded with the technical bid to ensure they are available during the bid evaluation & future audits. Furthermore, attaching the pay order or receipt for the tender fee in the technical profile is a mandatory requirement.

It is worth mentioning here that the Technical Report mentioning the technical score was only conducted once the bidder qualified in the Eligibility /Mandatory Requirement as per clause of the bidding document 26.1 & 26.2

Furthermore, The appellant expressed his concerns regarding transparency issues in the newly adopted E-PADS system. In response, the Chairman of the CRC stated that DUHS has no authority in this matter. He emphasized that the current practices align with the recently adopted SPPRA regulations and that DUHS is fully compliant with the E-PADS system.

ENGR. ASIF AHMED
Executive Engineer (Civil)
Planning & Development Department
Jinnah Sindh Medical University

Account Officer
Office of the Accountant
General of Sindh

In addition to the above, the bidder demanded to view his sealed bid security, which he had submitted during the tender opening. Addressing his concerns, the sealed envelope was shown to him, and he was satisfied that it remained intact as it was originally submitted.

Furthermore, the CRC concluded that the evaluation of bids was done as per bidding documents by following SPPRA rules, and as per the condition of the mandatory requirement, the pay order & tender fee need to be uploaded in the technical bid so that it would become part of the technical profile beside that, a hard copy of any sort of documents was not accepted if the bid is submitted on Epad system. The same was also communicated in the NIT.

The mandatory requirements at Sr No: 2 Valid PEC Registration Certificate up to June 2025 and onwards with Pakistan Engineering Councils in relevant category and specialized codes as mentioned against each work.

Deliberation & Decision of the Complaint Redressal Committee

The appellant contended that the objection of the procuring agency was not valid, as the attached PEC certificate expired in June 2024 in the technical profile; however, the procuring agency demanded a valid certificate by June 2025, according to PEC Notification No. PEC/Const/Ext/07/2024, all PEC certificates received an extension until September 2024.

Furthermore, the CRC clarified that the supporting documents regarding the extension of the PEC Certificate need to be submitted with the technical profile for a better understanding of the procurement committee members. However, the committee agreed to consider the PEC Certificate valid till Sep 24.

The mandatory requirements at Sr No: 5 At least (02) ongoing projects of a similar nature and with a value of at least 80% of the estimated cost of the work.

Deliberation & Decision of the Complaint Redressal Committee

The appellant briefed the forum that he submitted two different projects of Remaining Works, and it should be considered a valid project as he also brought the BOQ in the meeting to clarify it.

The CRC informed the bidder that supporting documents should be attached to the technical bid for better understanding by the procurement committee members. However, the committee agreed to consider the project valid.

EXECUTIVE Engineer (Civil)
Planning & Development Department
Jinnah Sindh Medical University

USMAN KHALIL Account Officer Office of the Accounts General of Sinds The mandatory requirements at Sr No: 6 Biodata of Engineering and Technical staff working with the firm as required and mentioned in bidding documents.

Deliberation & Decision of the Complaint Redressal Committee

The appellant briefed the forum that he submitted the bio data of the Engineering & technical staff however, degrees were not required in the mandatory requirement.

The CRC agreed to consider the bio data of the Engineering & technical staff without attaching the degrees.

The mandatory requirements at Sr No: 11 Annual Income Tax Returns of the last three years must be provided.

Deliberation & Decision of the Complaint Redressal Committee

The appellant stated that the government had granted an extension to submit the returns. The firm is not ready to submit the returns, so the last fiscal year's returns were not submitted.

The CRC didn't agree with the statement and clarified that all participating bidders had submitted their last fiscal year's returns. Further, it was added that It is necessary to file your returns before applying for such a mega project, as this is a mandatory requirement of the project and it should be compliance.

The mandatory requirements at Sr No: 17. Bidder must have 15% tender bidding amount should be show in the bank's closing Balance at least three working day's before submission date.

Deliberation & Decision of the Complaint Redressal Committee

The appellant accepted that the above condition is not fulfilled by them.

Furthermore, it was also discussed during the meeting that, according to clause IB.18.2, all Appendices to the Bid must be properly completed and signed. The appellant asserted that all required documents were completed and stamped. However, the committee clarified that the General Conditions of Contract, Special Conditions of the Contract, Estimated Progress Payments, specifications, and drawings were not signed and stamped by the appellant. It was emphasized by the members of the committee that all signed and stamped documents are essential components of the contract agreement of this tender.

After that, the appellant demanded to view the bidding documents of competitors who submitted their bids properly completed and signed. In response to his demand, the documents were shown to him, and he expressed his satisfaction with the review.

ENGR. ASIF AHMED
Executive Engineer (Civil)
Planning & Development Department
Jinnah Sindh Medical University

Account Office Office of the Account General of

CONCLUSION / DECISION

- 1. The CRC examined all the points of the eligibility/Mandatory requirements & the appellant letter received from M/s. Maqbool Ahmed & Co reviewed the technical findings and evaluation of bids and concluded that the Procurement mechanism as prescribed by the SPPRA Rules has been obeyed accordingly the evaluations have been done without any bias or subjectivity, and it's based on Merit.
- 2. The Complaint Redressal Committee unanimously decides that there is no apparent violation of Rule(s) as alleged by the Complainant. Hence, the Complaint Redressal Committee unanimously decided to reject the Complaint of Aggrieved Bidder, and the Modified/Final Bid Evaluation Report, in line with the Complaint Redressal Committee's decisions, will be integrated into the competitive bidding process. (attached in Annexure B)
- 3. Further, the Procuring Agency shall continue the subject tender process as per guidelines provided in SPPRA Rules 31(5), (6) & (7)

COMPLAINT REDRESSAL COMMITTEE (CRC)

ENGR. ASIF AHMED
Executive Engineer (Civil)
Planning & Development Department
Jinnah Sindh Medical University

Engr. Asif Ahmed

Member CRC

Executive Engineer (Civil)

Jinnah Sindh Medical University, Khi

(Independent Professional)

Mr. Usman KhallD

Mr. Usman Khalldfficer

Meffiber Cree Accountant

Account Officer Accountant General Sindh

(Representative of AG Sindh)

PROFESSOR M. SAEED QURAISHY

Chairman CRC Vice Chancellor,

Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi.



DOW UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES, KARACHI ATTENDANCE SHEET

MEETING OF COMPLAINT REDRESSAL COMMITTEE (CRC)

DATED 16-OCT-2024 AT 11:30 A.M

CONSTRUCTION OF SEMINAR HALLS AT OJHA CAMPUS, DUHS, KARACHI.

REF NO: DUHS/W&S-NIT/151, NIT No. DUHS/W&S/2024/1240, Dated: 11th Sep, 2024

	. NAME OF MEMBERS	DESIGNATION	SIGNATURE
	Prof. Muhammad Saeed Quraishy (Chairman)	Vice Chancellor, Dow University of Health Sciences	June 1
	Mr. Usman Khalid (Member)	Accounts Officer, Representative of Accountant General (AG) Sindh	TUNE
3	Engr. Asif Ahmed (Member) Independent professional	Executive Engineer Civil, Planning & Development Department, Jinnah Sindh Medical University (JSMU)	Jul 3
A	America Aliment	Director Maybril Abredles	ms.
5	Abrill Rahin Khon.	Bredon Ababable Science	No.
6	Par Migaffor	Director PAD	2000



M/S MAQBOOL AHMED & CO

Engineers | Contractors

MACO/110/K111/1289 09-10-2024

1 2 OCT 2024

Vice Chancellor,

Vice Chancellor,

Dow University of Health Sciences 1 UHS Karnellersh SPUIA, Sindh Secretariat, Karachi



3. The Director, Works & Services

Dow University of Health Sciences DUIS, Karachi

4. Director,

SPPRA, Sindh Secretariat, Karachi

COMPLAINT REGARDING 'TECHNICAL BID EVALUATION REPORT' FOR TENDER; CONSTRUCTION OF SEMINAR HALL AT OJHA CAMPUS, DUIS

KARACIII

Ref No. NIT No. DUHS/NV&S-NIT/151 & 152 DUHS/NV&S/2024/1240

We are a professional construction firm registered with PEC in the highest category, 'No Limit' contractors. We have successfully executed numerous projects of similar nature, including those at DUHS. Our firm participated as a potential bidder in the aforementioned tender submitted on 26-09-2024.

It is with regret that we express our concern regarding the results of the Technical Bid evaluation, in which our firm has been declared 'disqualified'. Upon reviewing the evaluation report, we have serious concerns about the deductions of marks under different categories, which seem unjustified. The technical requirements appear to have been applied inconsistently, showing undue favor towards a particular bidder, as all other bidders, except one, have been disqualified.

We have submitted queries and observations against the evaluation report, but the department's response thus far has been unsatisfactory. We believe that this process has not been conducted with the fairness and transparency that such an important public project deserves. The bid security amount has been disclosed before finalization of technical bid evaluation and opening of financial proposal which strongly compromised the transparency of the bidding process.

Therefore, we request a formal review of the bid evaluation process, ensuring that all potential bidders are provided with a fair and equal opportunity to compete, so that this project can proceed in the best interest of the public.

With regards.

Magbool Ahmed & Co

Copy forwarded to the following for information & necessary action:

· Director, Planning and Development, DUHS Karnchi

Office File

AD OFFICE

ce No.101, 1st Floor, C-6 Silver Square, ∃ SI, Touheed Commercial Area

A Phase V, Karachi.

-35624125 | 0300-3134580 | 0300-9300713 rall; maqboolahmed.co@gmail.com

REGIONAL OFFICE B-200, Shahra-e-Abbasi, Sindh Co-operative Housing Society. Sukkur

071-5825041 | 0300-3199492 | 0300-3134580 maqboolahmedsuk@gmall.com

Web: maco.com.pk





From: Imitiaz All Bhattl imitiaz yousal@duhs.edu.pk &
Subject: NIT * DUHSM&S/2024/1240 (CONSTRUCTION OF SEMINAR HALLS AT OJHA CAMPUS)
Date: 9 October 2024 at 1:09 PM
To: Maqbool Ahmed Soomro maqboolahmed co@gmail.com
Cc: Abdul Rahim Khan rahim.khan@duhs.edu.pk, Pir Muzaffar Ali Shah muzaffar alishah@duhs.edu.pk, Mustala Ali

mustata ali@duhs edu.pk

Ms. Maqbool Ahmed & Co.,

This is to inform you that as per the terms & conditions of the bidding document Te. eligibility criteria (Mandatory Criteria & lechnical Evaluation Reports) of the tender mentioned above & with the decision of the Procurement Committee, your firm has been Technically Disqualified. Please find the enclosed technical results (files Attached).

If you have any queries or require clarification regarding the above-mentioned reports, please submit them in writing by Ffilday 11-Oct-2024 before 12:00 noon, from the issuance of this email

Please note. No documents will be accepted after the opening of the tender.

Regards.

1.A.Bhatti

Maqbool Ahmed & Co Technical Evaluation Result.pdf 437 KB





CONSTRUCTION OF SEMINAR HALLS AT OJHA CAMPUS, DUHS, KARACHI [REF NO: DUHS/W&S-NIT/151]NIT No. DUHS/W&S/2024/1240

. T	Requirements	D EVALUATION REPORT NUs, Magbool Ahmed & Co	REMARKS -
I	Qualification Criteria (MANUATORY REQUIREMENT)	11 中央 12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	AND SHAROOM A SPECIAL PROPERTY OF SHAROOM SHAR
		Receipt "Pay order Copy Not Attached	Not Eligible
1	sind Registration Certificate up to June 2025 and onwards with Pakistan ingreening Councils in relevant category and specialized codes as mentioned against each work	Yelid PEC Certificate not attached (Expired)	Not Eligible Extension Letter of Renewal is also Not Attached
	what PFC 1 sense in Category C-1 & above, along with the fields of gestalization codes (CEO9 CETO,EE-01, EE-02, EE-04, 1300 ML-01 ML-02 MF-03	Valid PEC Certificate not attached (Expired)	Not Eligible Extension Letter of Renewal is also Not Attached
	At least one summer nature to Building work having minemum cost of 80% of the	80°s One Project Completed US\$ 10.124 (M) = Ra 1,561 \$27 (M) Accepted -	Eligible
	At less two 102) ongoing project of a symilar nature and with a value of at least \$0%, of the crimmind cost of the work	Str., 1st Project Ongoing Rs. 949 999 (M). Accepted Str., 2nd Project Ongoing Rs. 1812 532 (M). Not Accepted 864, 3rd Project Ongoing Rs. 2009 538 (M). Not Accepted	Not Eligible 80% 2nd & 3rd Project is not Considerable because Similar nature of work is not anached Remaining works of existing building are attached.
	His data of Engineering and Technical staff working with the fain as required and memore of in history documents.		
64	Project Engineer (Civil) Graduate Engineer registered with PEC Experience 8 Years	Abdul Majeed Baloch CV / Bio Data Attached, PFC & Degree missing	Not Eligible
**	Sue Engineer (Civil) Graduate Engineer registered with PEC Expendice 5 Years	Michanus Tarque CV / Bio Data Attached, PEC & Degree missing	Not Eligible
	Italerial Engineer BSc Geology Experience 3 Years	Abdul Sanar CV - Bro Data Attached, BSc Degree missing	Not Eligible
nd	Quanty Surveyor Diploma of Associate Engineer Certificate Course Experience 2 Years	Siraj Waseem CV/ Bio Data Anached, DAE Certificate missing	Not Eligible
	Surveyor Digitions of Associate Engineer Certificate Course Experience 2 Years	Sharjeel Ahined	Not Eligible
•	Average Annual tumover at-least not less than equivalent cost of the scheme? project during last five years itumover will be evaluated from annual Andri Reports:	CV Bio Data Anached, DAE Certificate missing Audited Report 2024 is Not Attached	Not Eligible
7.	Annual audited Reports from HCAP) registered twinted furn, audit reports issued other than rfCAP) registered audit firms will not be accepted	Attached	Ligible
8	List of machinery and equipment available with documentary evidence of its ownership sented		
Sa.	Escavator DI No.	locomplete Documents are attached	Not Eligible
80	Dumper 03 Nos Tractor Blade 01 No.	Anached Not available	Eligible Not Eligible
Sc SJ	Plate (+mpactor 92 No.	69 Nes of Plate Compactor Page No. 146	Eligible
Fe	Concrete Vahrator 04 Nos.	31 Nov of Concrete Vibratos Page No. 147	Eligible
8:	Generatus Alin 20K1 A 02 Nos	200 & 100 KVA available Page No 150-153	Eligible
34	Shovel / Londer 02 Nos.	03 Nos of Shovel Page No. 143	Eligible
8h	Transit Miacf 02 Nes. Concrete Batching Plant ponership with documentary	Only one exattable	Not Eligible Eligible
Si .	Concrete Dating Front Concrete Date Concentrary evidence 01 No. Shuttering with Folding (Steel Plates) Marine Ph)	Ol Batching Plant on Page no 156 Not available	Not Eligible
1	Supply St. Flank Statement most be provided for the last three years for	Abached but without Manager's Signature and Seal	
*	each year separately with Bank's Manager Sign and Seal Registration with Income Tax Department (NTN certificates) with active Batus	Property and willing readings of property and over	Not Eligible
10	Federal Board of Revenue Annual Income Ias Returns of last three years must be	Annual Income Tax Returns of 2023-24 Not Attached	Eligible Not Eligible
"	Personal Management of Standard Revenue Brand Government of Standard Valuation Reportment of Standard Revenue Brand Government of Standard Revenue Brand Govern		Not cuport
12	(SRB) certificate (with Active Status)	Attached	Eligible
12	The Bidders must be accompanied by an Bid Security (amount mentioned) in the form of a Pay Sector / Demand Draft (blank should be attached with Technical Proposal & original thould be attached with financial proposal). Call Deposit or a Bask Guarantee Issued by a scheduled Bank in Javor of Dun University of Health Sciences.	Attached -	Eligible
14	Electric inspection valid incrine of Karachi Region must be provided	Attached	Eligible
15	I, indertaking on stamp jusper (duly attested by Notary Public. (Dath. Commissioner) that the firm is not involved in any litigation, Department rift, in the Government Department	Anached	Eligible
16	Affidavit ritidy attented by Notary Public / Oath Commissioner) that from has not been blacklisted by any Local Provinced & Federal Government	Attached	Eligible
17	Budder must have 13% lender bidding amount should be show to bank. Closing Balance to least three working days before submission date.	Net Anached	Not Eligible
18	Hidder must have secured a minimum of 90 qualification marks in Fechnical Evaluation Criteria	Obtained less than 70 Marks	Not Eligible
Tall No.	less actions to the Briders IB 18 2 on page number 16 of the bidding discurrent.		
	2 All appendices to bid are to be properly completed and signed.	"in Anathed	Not I ligible

REVISED / MODIFIED

MANDATORY EVALUATION REPORT AFTER THE CRC MEETING WITH THE BIDDER ON DATED 16-OCT-2024 CONSTRUCTION OF SEMINAR HALLS AT OJHA CAMPUS,

MANDATORY EVALUATION REPORT

S#	Qualification Criteria (MANDATORY REQUIREMENT)	M/s. Maqbool Ahmed & Co	REMARKS
1	Tender Purchase Receipt	Not Attached	Not Eligible
2	Valid Registration Certificate up to June 2025 and onwards with Pakistan Engineering Councils in relevant category and specialized codes as mentioned against each work	Attach	Eligible
3	Valid PEC License in Category C-1 & above, along with the fields of specialization codes: CE09,CE10,EE-01, EE-02, EE04, EE09, ME-01, ME-02, ME-03	Attach	Eligible
1	At least one similar nature i.e. Building work having minimum cost of 80% of the estimate cost of the work or at least two similar nature i.e. Building works each having minimum cost 50% of the estimated cost for last five years duly supported with completion certificates. In case of Joint venture experience certificates require JV Agreement copy (Notary Public Attested) for calculating proportion of shares and marking according to shares of JV.	80% One Project Completed US\$ 10,124 (M) = Rs. 1,561.827 (M) Accepted	Eligible
	At least two (02) ongoing project of a similar nature and with a value of at least 80% of the estimated cost of the work.	80% 1st Project Ongoing Rs. 949.999 (M) Accepted 80% 2nd Project Ongoing Rs. 1512.532 (M) Accepted 80% 3rd Project Ongoing Rs. 2009.538 (M) Accepted	Eligible
	Bio data of Engineering and Technical staff working with the firm as required and mentioned in bidding documents.	Attached	Eligible
	Average Annual turnover at-least not less than equivalent cost of the scheme / project during last five years (turnover will be evaluated from annual Audit Reports).	Audited Report 2024 is Not Attached	Not Eligible
a	Annual audited Reports from (ICAP) registered audited firm, audit reports issued other than (ICAP) registered audit firms will not be accepted	Attached	Eligible
	List of machinery and equipment available with documentary evidence of its ownership/ rented.	Attached	Eligible
	Bank Statement must be provided for the last three years for each year separately with Bank's Manager Sign and Seal.	Attached	Eligible
0	Registration with Income Tax Department (NTN certificates) with active status Federal Board of Revenue.	Attached	Eligible
1	Annual Income Tax Returns of last three years must be provided.	Annual Income Tax Returns of 2023-24 Not Attached	Not Eligible
2	Valid Registration Certificate of Sindh Revenue Board Government of Sindh (SRB) certificate (with Active Status).	Attached	Eligible
3	The Bidders must be accompanied by an Bid Security (amount mentioned) in the form of a Pay Order / Demand Draft (blank should be attached with Technical Proposal & original should be attached with financial proposal), Call Deposit or a Bank Guarantee issued by a scheduled Bank in favor of Dow University of Health Sciences.	Attached	Eligible
4	Electric inspector valid license of Karachi Region must be provided	Attached	Eligible
5	Undertaking on stamp paper (duly attested by Notary Public / Oath Commissioner) that the firm is not involved in any litigation, Department rift, in the Government Department.	Attached	Eligible
6	Affidavit (duly attested by Notary Public / Oath Commissioner) that firm has not been blacklisted by any Local, Provincial & Federal Government.	Attached	Eligible
7	Bidder must have 15% tender bidding amount should be show in bank' Closing Balance at least three working days before submission date.	Not Attached	Not Eligible
14	Result	Mandatory Requirements Not Compliance T	herefore Not Eligible